TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

June 30, 1986

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Geo-Engineering, Inc.

P.O. Box 2966
Santa Fe, NM

Re: Santa Fe
Santa Fe
Santa Fe
Santa Fe
Santa Fe
Santa Fe

Gentlemen:

AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
87504-2966
Pacific # 8, A-29-20N-09W
Pacific #10, P-20-20N~-09W
Pacific #20, F-29-20N-09W
Pacific #21, C-29-20N-09W
Pacific #22, B-29-20N-09W
Pacific #35, B-29-20N-09W

1000 RIO BRAZOS RDAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICD 87410
(505) 334-6178

Review of NMOCD records revealed that the temporary abandon-
ment approval for the referenced injection wells expired

in 1982. You are hereby directed to plug and abandoned the
referenced wells, or appear and show cause why they should
not be plugged and abandoned within 60 days.

Yours truly,

W 4 Gplino

Carolyn J. Taplin
Field Representative

Xxc: Prentiss

Childs

Jeff Taylor

UIC File

Hell File
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File



